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TO: Planning Commission Agendaof: May 8, 2014
FROM: Aaron Mount, Project Planner
DATE: May 7, 2014

SUBJECT: Finding of Consistency pursuant to Condition of Approval Number Two of
Development Plan PD97-0011/The Crossings (formerly Sundance Plaza)

Findings

1. The Planning Commission finds that the applicant’s request to revise phasing to allow Phase
2 to be constructed prior to Phase 1 is consistent with Condition of Approval Number 2 of
Development Plan PD97-0011, Section 2.A.1 of Development Agreement DA98-0001, and
the certified EIR (SCH#1997092074).

2. The Approved Phasing Plan is identified as Exhibit A.

3. The Planning Commission finds that the change in phasing does not increase any
environmental impacts that were previously identified.

4. The revised phasing will allow only 120,000 square feet of commercial building to proceed
at this time in the location shown on Exhibit A. A Planned Development revision would be
subject to Planning Commission review at some time in the future and would address
development on the remainder of the project site.

SUPPORT INFORMATION

Exhibit:

Exhibit A...ccoooooveiemniieeeeeeeee Phasing Plan
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